
From: 	 Pope, Amy (CRM) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 5/3/2011 8:59:49 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: On fast and furious 

I think we are ok. I know what the AG intended to say. Just frustrating that it appeared as if 
he didn't know. 

Amy E. Pope 1 U.S. Department of Justice 1 Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the 
Assistant Attorney General 1 Criminal Division 1 T2 (202) 514-0770 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Weich, Ron (SMO) <Ron.Weich@usdoj.gov > 
To: Pope, Amy 
Sent: Tue May 03 19:03:58 2011 
Subject: RE: On fast and furious 

Long day. Did this get resolved or is Lanny still anxious? For what it's worth, the AG now 
knows to give a flat no if Grassley asks tomorrow. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 12:21 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: On fast and furious 

Can't AG just say, 	 DP 

Amy E. Pope 1 U.S. Department of Justice 1 Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the 
Assistant Attorney General 1 Criminal Division 1 T2 (202) 514-0770 

DOJ-FF-28966 


	Page 1

